Attention School Board Meeting
Attendees,

Signs and display materials are no longer
permitted inside the CVS
boardroom/CVHS Auditorium during the
meeting. We appreciate your
cooperation in leaving signs at home or
in your vehicle.

We appreciate your attendance tonight.

Thank you!




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

Chippewa Valley High School
Auditorium

18300 Nineteen Mile Road
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-723-2000
Regular Meeting December 08, 2025
6:30 p.m.

A. Callto Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Cali

C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognitions

¢  Dakota High School Show Choir Holiday Music — Mr. Tyler Dargis
¢  Chippewa Valley High School Pantry 103 — Ms. Kim Johnston

¢  Mohawk Elementary School — Kiwanis Food Drive Success

e  Fox Elementary School — Food Pantry

E. 1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:

e  Special Meeting Minutes held on December 1, 2025
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
¢. Approve Personnel Transactions

F. Old Business
G. New Business
1. Approve Purchase of TRON 1 Robot Mr. Sederlund

2. Approve Purchase of Electric Forklift Mr. Sederlund
3. Approve Cooperative Purchase of Linewize Web Filtering Mr. Sederlund



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
Chippewa Valley High School

Auditorium
18300 Nineteen Mile Road
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting December 08, 2025
6:30 p.m.

Continued...

H. Union Communications
{.  Curriculum Updates

J.  Administrative Reports
K. From the Community

L. Ofand By Board Members

M. Adjournment

Future Meetings

December 08, 2025 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting — CVHS Auditorium
January 12, 2026 6:15 p.m. Organizational Meeting
January 12, 2026 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting

February 02, 2026 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting



A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Roll Call



C. Approve the Agenda

D. Presentations/Recognition

e Dakota High School Show Choir Holiday Music — Mr. Tyler Dargis
e Chippewa Valley High School Pantry 103 — Ms. Kim Johnston

e Mohawk Elementary School — Kiwanis Food Drive Success

e Fox Elementary School — Food Pantry



1.

General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
e Special Meeting Minutes held on December 1, 2025
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
c. Approve Personnel Transactions



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION - SPECIAL MEETING
December 01, 2025

Board President Pearl called the Special Board meeting to order at 6:04 p.m. and the Pledge of
Allegiance was given.

Present: Members Aquino, Gura, Kuntz, Mahome, Pearl, Radyko and Wojtowicz
Absent: None
Also, Present: Mr. Roberts, Dr. Brosky, Mr. Sederlund, Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam

Roll Call taken.

MOTION #12/01/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Gura to approve the
agenda. Yes all, motion carried.

MOTION #12/02/25 - Moved by Member Mahome and supported by Member Kuntz to approve the
General Consent Agenda to:

e Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting Minutes held on November 10, 2025.
(Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)

Yes all, motion carried.

From the Community

e Public comments/audience participation



New Business

¢ Mr. John Kava (Attorney) discussed with the Board of Education Section 31aa funding of the
State School Aid Act signed into law on October 7, 2025. Mr. Kava reviewed the status of
legal action related to this funding and presented various options for the board to consider.

MOTION #12/03/25 - Moved by Member Aquino and supported by Member Wojtowicz that the
Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the attached Resolution to conditionally opt-
in to receive Section 31aa funds and waive the reading of the Resolution.

Aroll call vote was taken. Member Kuntz, yes; Member Wojtowicz, yes; Member Mahome, yes;
Member Pearl, yes; Member Gura, yes; Member Aquino, yes and Member Radyko, yes.

Motion carried.

e The Board of Education discussed a possible date in December to tentatively schedule a
Special meeting to discuss the status of 31aa funding.

Of and By Board Members - None

MOTION #12/04/25 - Moved by Member Gura and supported by Member Kuntz to adjourn the
meeting. Yes all, motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Denise Aquino, Secretary
Chippewa Valley Schools
Board of Education



REGULAR MEETING

E.1.b

MEMORANDUM
FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending 12/31/2025

CHECK REGISTERS

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, IAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS

(includes payroll)

Checks dated 11/11/2025 $ 198,480.15
Checks dated 11/18/2025 $ 52,610.33
Checks dated 11/25/2025 $ 1,741,666.84
Checks dated 12/02/2025 $ 1,371,194.15
$ 3,363,951.47
2. WIRE TRANSFERS, ACH AND PAYMENTS REPORT
Total General Fund ACH for October 2025 $ 7,176,033.45
Total 2018 Building & Site Fund for October 2025 $ 252,943.72
Total General Fund ACH for November 2025 - $ 9,839,038.00
Total 2018 Building & Site Fund for November 2025 3 90,258.95
$ 17,358,274.12
3. 2018 BUILDING & SITE
Checks dated 12/2/2025 $ 141,725.16
141,725.16
4. BUILDING ACTIVITY
Checks dated 11/12/2025 3 64,715.32
Checks dated 11/19/2025 $ 56,977.60
Checks dated 12/03/2025 $ 102,630.63
$ 224,323.55

December 8, 2025
6:30 P.M.

Mr. Sederiund
Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sevderlund

Mr. Sederluhd

Mr. Sederlund



REGULAR MEETING December 8, 2025
6:30 PM Adam Blanchard

E.1.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

NEW HIRES
Catrin Owen
Maysam Deno

Sarah Boucher
Amanda Kure

Emily Wreglesworth
Dina Mikha

Vu Montag

Blake Ware
Christopher Miramonti
Laura Williams
Christopher Buczek
Davion Jones

Sue Marcum
Alexandra Yaney
Tina Miller

Ronald Hyso

RESIGNATIONS
Lilianna Chmielewski
Maryana Isho
Vincenza Scrivano
Lillian Slayton
Samantha Reichling
Stacey Ceballos
Jenifer Ludwig
Teresa Conley

TERMINATIONS
Haley Gregory
Mariahelena Lagenour

PROMOTIONS
Bridget Tauber
Amanda Mock
Karyn Stockoski

TRANSFERS
Hope LaPere

Tyler Markel
Rachel Tenniswood
Sherlie Hayden

POSITION

2™ Shift Custodian-CVHS
Lunchmonitor-Wyandot

Special Ed Aide-CLP-Sequoyah
Crossing Guard-Cherokee

English Learner Paraeducator-Mohawk
Food Service Helper-Dakota

Food Service Helper-Dakota
Hallmonitor-Dakota

2" Shift Custodian-Sequoyah

Bus Driver-Transportation

Bus Driver-Transportation

Bus Driver-Transportation

Special Ed Aide-ECSE

Assistant Principal Secretary-CVHS
Media Clerk IV-Miami

Crossing Guard-Mohawk

POSITION

Special Ed Support Aide-Ojibwa

Food Service Helper-Seneca

Curriculum Paraeducator-Shawnee
Teacher-Wyandot

Teacher-CVHS

1:1 Special Ed Aide-Erie

Curriculum Paraeducator-Clinton Valley
Curriculum Paraeducator-Erie

POSITION
Special Ed Aide-CLP-Sequoyah
Food Service Helper-Wyandot

POSITION

Lead Server-Miami

Food Service Helper-Miami
Head Custodian-Iroquois

POSITION

Special Ed Support Aide-Ojibwa
2" Shift Custodian-Algonquin
Food Service Helper-Miami
Food Service Helper-Seneca

EFFECTIVE
11/10/25
11/11/25
11/11/25
11/11/25
11/12/25
11/13/25
11/14/25
11/17/25
11/19/25
11/24/25
11/25/25
12/1/25
12/1/25
12/4/25
12/8/25
12/8/25

EFFECTIVE
11/5/25
11/7/25
11/13/25
11/14/25
11/19/25
12/5/25
12/5/25
12/10/25

EFFECTIVE
11/12/25
11/13/25

EFFECTIVE
11/1/25
11/14/25
12/1/25

EFFECTIVE
11/17/25
11/18/25
12/8/25
12/8/25



RETIREMENTS POSITION EFFECTIVE

Erin Wayman Teacher-Miami 12/19/25
Marc Hintze Teacher-Miami 12/31/25
Diane Cerabone Teacher-Dakota 1/23/25
Janice Higgins Preschool Aide-Little Turtle 1/30/26
Robert Williams Jr. Principal-CV9 1/30/26
CERTIFIED:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “It is recommended that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education approve the
conditional hire of the following person/s to fill certified positions created by additional enrollment, content
area growth, retirements/resignations and transfers of other teachers. The effective date/s for these teachers is
listed below. The conditional hire of this person/s is subject to the motion as submitted.”

Recommended for Hire Position Rationale Effective Date
Theresa Hribar Reading Interventionist-Erie ~ Replacement TBD

Eric Rogers 111 PE/Health Teacher-Mohegan  Replacement 12/8/25



WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Erin Wayman has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 23 years as a Teacher.

Erin Wayman through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Erin Wayman, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Erin Wayman will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 8" day of December 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Erin Wayman as an expression of
our appreciation.

Q.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Marc Hintze has served the Chippewa Valley School
District faithfully and diligently for a period of 24
years as a Teacher.

Marc Hintze, through his leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Marc Hintze, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Marc Hintze, will be missed by all his school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 8t day of December 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Marc Hintze as an expression of
our appreciation.

Q.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Diane Cerabone has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 30 years as a Teacher.

Diane Cerabone through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Diane Cerabone, a conscientious, loyal,
hardworking employee has elected to retire; and

Diane Cerabone will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 8t day of December 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Diane Cerabone as an expression
of our appreciation.




ey

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Janice Higgins has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 23 years in the Parapro Unit.

Janice Higgins through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Janice Higgins, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Janice Higgins will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 8t day of December 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Janice Higgins as an expression
of our appreciation.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Robert Williams Jr. has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of 6 years as a Principal.

Robert Williams Jr., through his leadership, has had
a positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Robert Williams Jr., a conscientious, loyal,
hardworking employee has elected to retire; and

Robert Williams Jr., will be missed by all his school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 8" day of December 2025 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Robert Williams Jr. as an
expression of our appreciation.




F. Old Business

G. New Business
1. Approve Purchase of TRON 1 Robot Mr. Sederlund
2. Approve Purchase of Electric Forklift Mr. Sederlund

3. Approve Cooperative Purchase of Linewize Web Filtering Mr. Sederlund



REGULAR MEETING | December 08, 2025

G.1

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Purchase of TRON 1 Robot Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the purchase of a TRON 1 Robot for Dakota High School in
the amount of $32,700.00, for the CTE Department.”

LimX-Dynamics — TRON 1 Robot  $25,900.00

Sensor Expansion Kit $ 3,900.00

Voice Interaction Kit $ 2.900.00

Total Purchase $32,700.00
RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through

public bidding process ITB 15.2526B.

The proposal was reviewed and approved by the CTE and Purchasing
Departments. Funding for this purchase will come from the 2018 Building & Site
fund.



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Scott Sederlund Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations
From: Lillian Grayson Purchasing and Risk Management Coordinator

CC: Dean Sabelhaus Director for Career and Technical Education

Date: November 26, 2025

Re: Recommendation for Award of Bid Package No. 15.2526B

(Purchase of TRON 1 Robot)

The award of this bid will provide a significant enhancement to the Mechatronics program at Dakota High
School. The TRON 1 Robot offers advanced versatility with hands-on accessibility for both instruction and
research. Its unique ability to switch between humanoid walking, wheeled high-speed movement, and point-
foot balancing will give students an exceptional opportunity to explore multiple locomotion strategies within
a platform,

Aggressive bid solicitation efforts were made, including public positing on the State of Michigan’s SIGMA
website. All public bidding requirements were followed in accordance with applicable State of Michigan
laws and Board of Education policies.

On November 19, 2025, two proposals were opened based on bidding documents prepared by the Purchasing
Department. The bid form requested pricing for the unit as well as two optional accessories: a Sensor
Expansion Kit and a Voice Interaction Kit. Both vendors submitted pricing for both robot and the optional
accessories.

Cost Breakdown:
LimX-Dynamics — TRON 1 Robot $25,900.00

Sensor Expansion Kit $ 3,900.00
Voice Interaction Kit $ 2.900.00
Total Purchase $32,700.00

Stellate Labs is recommended as the qualified lowest bidder for the TRON 1 Robot. The total purchase
price, including the optional accessories, is $32,700.00, with funding provided through the 2018 Building &
Site Fund.

Please contact me with any questions regarding this bid recommendation.



se8ed ™ J0 / 28ed

-

(<
f\Q)O$m PassSaulAN

==

J

74

b
— Yo Y Y
.\ ./, .

@N«,\Mv}&m pasedaid

Q0L'TE g - | 004 ' -Q0h'T Q0L'SE g S o\ \2+S
3 Q0L B A_ 2421 = \ mu um, i o) K 2 h S ﬁ \\_ J oY // ;
4 @ & \‘(‘ ,.U.‘WI-HI\’
Q0Cc i ( ' 1
oo 27 EgompaL L0 Cyqg ;005 by O0SBSTY| (FUSN)5oHAVY § Loy
0011 -{b12u4 . . 40 SUOHOSS pPaiun)
S910N )| uoioeIIU] 107 | Iy uoisuedxy Josuss | T NOYL SIIWeUAg-XwI ma_>Mm“w_t< awep Jappig

‘wi'd 0Q:Z 18 S20T ‘6T Joqwanop ‘Aepsaupapy :Suiuadp pig
99¢ST ST# 41l
1040y T NOYl1 jo aseydind

sjooyas Asjjep emaddiy)

Ajjel pig



REGULAR MEETING December 08, 2025

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
G.2  Approve Purchase of Electric Forklift Myr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve Cincinnati Lift Truck & Battery Service LLC for the
purchase of one (1) electric forklift for the Food Service Department in the
amount of $38,476.00.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through
public bidding process RFP No. 11.2526.

This purchase was reviewed and approved by the Food Service, Maintenance and
Purchasing Departments. This was reviewed with the Building and Site sub-
committee on November 10, 2025, and funding will come from spenddown funds
from the Food Service Fund.



saded

.N% 10 (ﬂ. a8ed

:Ag passsuUM

1@@N df:\d g :Ag pasedald

ST e oTY

B9’ bb ch 98 I ,a\A =Y
.oF Am. o°
a3bhy | RE 4] SURNES AT
L83 q | scctyl | s STRNETY NG
(224 )
ueLIEM INOY-000'Y / JeA- . ! L - IO PTS ,), 8nw YU
Aueuem \%w&mn .So?%omoooww “mw\ﬂﬂ% Ocnw..,\r..r.d Nu M m@ .,Om.m MKWW% Ve ¢ = \ \T &J/
1abBIeyd sapnjoul 09y piemy el J..V JLL\ uij Be DU O ,\u
Kueiem se-ommw Wm_\mﬂow wm_m m@wmwm%w g. bhe ' bS g - 65 ‘e P ) = umy«.awuﬁu/b W),.j\whﬁn@ S2ND L\Q
uelem Alapeq Jeal- = ! c
00.°€$ ppe ;om._mr_o on:_o“_ ME woow o
/o Sasag A | Sf | Ve Verrs UL eVl
i
Seitolf e i’ N OO O 3
—; EVE mu% v €24 w?% A m\.. Mcoac +mJ2Jmuww_
(] 2 ; .
’ np STep7 ST VS0P
. § . . " 1
LOSLShg | oSk blyl v | % eF =

SS10N: .

‘wrd 00:Z 18 §ZOT ‘2 124010 ‘Aepsaupapy Suiuado pig

9ZSZ'1Ti# d4d
aseyaingd Yippo

AlleL pig

_sjooyas Asjiep emaddiyy




saded J07 " ofed R :Ag passauiim
:Ag paledald
. U . ! \ < AC ER NS
J=TA wmm LLsiEgl =, STIN AT RO
RERET RSy S TNT SR SoWR] oy
o / e
mon | mwossmn | S ey || s

“wied 00:2 1€ S20Z 7T 1990120 ‘Aepsaupapn :Suiuadp pig
92ST'TTi d4Y
aseyaunyd ipliod

. Sjooyds Asjep emaddiyy

Aller pig



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

Operations Department
42278 Romeo Plank Road Clinton Township, MI 48038
Phone: 586-723-2250 Fax: 586-723-2251

“Chippewa Valley Schools — Setting the Standard for Educational Excellence”

Date: November 10, 2025

To: Lillian Grayson, Purchasing & Risk Management Coordinator
Brittany Damerow, Director for Food Service & Nutrition

Copy: Scott Sederlund, Assistant Superintendent for Business & Operations
From: Jeff Atkins, Executive Director for Auxiliary Services

Re:  Replacement Forklift
Award recommendation

I have reviewed the bid proposals for replacing the food service department warehouse forklift and
recommend awarding a contract to the following low, qualified bidder.

Electric Forklift Cincinnati Lift Truck & Battery Service LLC  $38,476

This recommendation consists of purchasing an electric forklift to replace the existing 2002
propane forklift. The existing forklift is unreliable and is requiring repairs more often.

Eleven bids were received for both a propane forklift, similar to our current forklift, and an electric
forklift option. See attached bid tabs. Based on the intended use, [ am recommending the electric
forklift option. The electric forklift is better suited for short term indoor use due based on;
maneuverability, noise, & odor. The electric forklift is initially more expensive, however it is less
overall maintenance and will offset the additional cost within 10 years. The battery on the electric
forklift has an 8-hour run time and 10-year / 20,000-hour warranty. This purchase will be funded
from the food service budget.

The existing forklift will remain in service for select outdoor use by the transportation,
maintenance & grounds department.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions at;
office: 586-723-2253, mobile: 586-615-1332, e-mail: jatkins@cvs.k12.mi.us

attachment:  bid tab



REGULAR MEETING December 08, 2025

G.3

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Cooperative Purchase of Linewize Web Filtering Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the purchase of a three-year Linewize filtering solution
from Ina COMP TSG for the Technology Department in the amount of
$111,665.00.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the
Regional Educational Media Center (REMC) Bid Contract# 231479.

This purchase was reviewed and approved by the Technology and Purchasing
Departments. This was reviewed with the Building and Site sub-committee on
November 10, 2025, and funding for this purchase will come from the 2018
Building & Site Fund.



CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS

19120 Cass Avenue, Clinton Township, MI 48038
(586)-723-2000 FAX (586) 723-2001

Inspiring and empowering learners to achieve a lifetime of success.

Technology Services Department
Sarah Monnier-White
Director of Technology Services
Mr. Scott Sederlund '
Assistant Superintendent of Business and Operations
Chippewa Valley Schools
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Mi 48038

Re: District Web Filtering Solution
November 10, 2025
Dear Mr. Sederlund,

Chippewa Valley Schools Technology Staff have evaluated options for the district-wide web filtering solution and
recommend the purchase of the Linewize Filtering appliance.

Umbrella, the district’s current filtering solution, expires in March 2026. District staff have researched filtering options and
met with several companies who offer web filtering services. We recommend the purchase of Linewize filtering for three

years. This purchase will include the needed hardware and application software. The attached quote is based on REMC
consortium pricing and will be paid from 2018 technology bond funds. The total cost for three years is $111,665.00.

District technology staff have conducted a no-cost pilot of Linewize over the last several months. The pilot has received
positive feedback from technology staff and teachers. If approved by the Board of Education, Linewize filtering will begin
deployment as soon as possible. Implementing Linewize prior to the expiration of the current solution allows us to
adequately test and adjust configurations as necessary while being conscious of district exams and state assessments
scheduled for spring.

If you have any further questions regarding this recommendation, please contact me at (586) 354-3028.

. Sincerely,

Lo M0 Wi,

Sarah Monnier-White
Director of Technology

Chippewa Valley Schools

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIM!NATION Itis the policy of Chippewa Valley Schools not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, retigion, nalmnal orlgm or ancestry, gender age dlsabllity height, weight or marital status in its

services, Inquiries related to nondiscrimination policies should be directed to Civil Rights C f Human Resources, Chippewa Valley Schools
Admmlslration 19120 Cass Avenun Clinton Township, Ml 48038 Phone: 586.723.2080 / juiries related to y should be dlmcled to: Section 504 Coordma(or Director ofSpecmlSem:es {same address)
Phene: 586-723-2180




~’%ﬁyaiﬂlﬁ£’ T&6

&= Technical Services Group

"We Bring the Future Within Reach”

Inacomp TSG Linewize 3 Year REMC PRICE QUOTE # 231479

Next day replacement warranty on all hardware provided. Unlimited device
growth throughout the term.




Products & Services

Item & Description

Linewize Filter - 3 YR CUF
Tier 4

Linewize Filter 3 Year Software
Application, Cloud-Managed Filter
and Reporter w/ built in Cybe-
Safety controls, 10,000-25,000 FTE,
Unlimited devices,

SMG100-3Y CUF
Linewize Local Gateway for
SMG-100

Linewize Parental Control
App 3 Year Software App.

Linewize Community Package 3’
Year Software Application. Inclides
access to our Patental Control App,
Qustodio, that allows paretts to
manage school-issued and student-
owned devices (if district/school
allows). Also includes community
engagement content, virtual classes,
digital parenting course, staff
awareness training, a unique
Linewize.com URL with school logo
and school safety reporting
information

One-time subtotal
$111,665.00

SKU

LW-T4-
SMGR-
3Y-CUF

LW-
SMG100-
LGW-3Y-
CUF

LW-
Connect~
- 3Y

Quantity

14,500

14,500

Unit Price

$5.96

$12,622.50

$0.00

Total

$86,420.00

- $25,245,00

$0.00




H. Union Communications

l. Curriculum Updates



J.

K.

Administrative Reports

From the Community



L.

N.

Of and By Board Members

Adjournment



